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To:   Commissioners and Interested Parties 

Prepared July 03, 2019 (for the July 10, 2019 Hearing) 

From:  Alison Dettmer, Deputy Director 
Energy, Ocean Resources and Federal Consistency Division Deputy Director's Report for 
July 2019  

Subject: 

The following coastal development permit (CDP) waivers, immaterial CDP amendments, CDP 
extensions, emergency CDPs, and negative determinations for the Energy, Ocean Resources and Federal 
Consistency Division are being reported to the Commission on July 10, 2019. Pursuant to the 
Commission’s procedures, each item has been appropriately noticed as required, and each item is also 
available for review at the Commission’s office in San Francisco. Staff is asking for the Commission’s 
concurrence on the items in the Energy, Ocean Resources and Federal Consistency Division Deputy 
Director’s report, and will report any objections received and any other relevant information on these 
items to the Commission when it considers the report on July 10th. 
 
With respect to the July 10th hearing, interested persons may sign up to address the Commission on items 
contained in this report prior to the Commission’s consideration of this report. The Commission can 
overturn staff’s noticed determinations for some categories of items subject to certain criteria in each case 
(see individual notices for specific requirements).  
 
Items being reported on July 10, 2019 (see attached) 

Emergency Permits 
•   G-9-19-0029, Casitas Pier Emergency Repair Project (Casitas Pier, Southern Terminus of Dump 

Road in Carpinteria) 

Administrative Items for Federal Consistency Matters 
Negative Determinations and No Effect Letters 

•   ND-0018-19, Bureau of Land Management, Action: Concur, 6/26/2019 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Central Coast Resource Management Plan Amendment, Oil 
and Gas activities in Central CA Counties 
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June 26, 2019 
 
Ben Blom 
Central Coast Field Manager 
Bureau of Land Management 
940 2nd Ave. 
Marina, CA 93933 
 
 
Re:    ND-0018-19 Bureau of Land Management, Negative Determination, Proposed 
Resource Management Plan Amendment (RMPA) and Final Environmental Impact 
Statement (FEIS) for Oil and Gas Leasing and Development, Central Coast Counties 
 
 
Dear Mr. Blom: 
 
The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has submitted the above-referenced negative 
determination for the above referenced Resource Management Plan Amendment, the purpose 
of which is to “determine which BLM-managed lands or subsurface Federal minerals are 
open or closed to oil and gas leasing, based on the BLM’s 2015 Reasonably Foreseeable 
Development (RFD) Scenario” (See Attachment 2).  Under this Scenario, future oil and gas 
leasing and development could occur in the following Central Coast Field Area counties:  
Alameda, Contra Costa, Fresno, Monterey, San Benito, San Mateo, and Santa Clara 
Counties.  Because a small percentage of these areas are within the coastal zone, we 
requested in a May 22, 2019, letter to you that BLM comply with Coastal Zone Management 
Act’s federal consistency procedures requiring consultation with the Commission with 
respect to oil and gas leasing and development in areas where coastal resource effects could 
occur. 
 
As your negative determination, Plan Amendment, and FEIS indicate, most of the anticipated 
future oil and gas leasing and development would be located far from the coastal zone, and 
the likelihood of activities potentially affecting the coastal zone are very low. Accordingly, 
your determination concluded:  “Therefore, new leasing and/or future development in the 
coastal zone is not reasonably foreseeable and a consistency determination is not needed.”  
Your letter also commits, as our letter and subsequent telephone communications requested, 
that the Commission staff be notified in the event any future oil and gas leasing or 
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development were to be contemplated in areas where coastal effects could be generated.  
Your determination also therefore stated:  “To further the BLM’s goals for interagency 
coordination and public involvement, the Central Coast Field Office will provide formal 
notification to the California Coastal Commission for any future proposals for leasing or 
development in areas where coastal effects could be foreseeable.” 
 
As we informed you in our above-referenced letter, the Commission and staff have 
undergone four federal consistency reviews for Oil and Gas Leasing activities in the Los 
Padres National Forest, all four of which were submitted to us by the U.S. Forest Service.  
Through these reviews (Consistency Determinations CD-028-85, CD-065-84, and CD-048-
83, and Negative Determination ND-058-85), we concurred with the determinations after 
commitments were made by the Forest Service that assured our ability to review any future 
activity with potential coastal zone resource effects.  As noted above, BLM has made similar 
commitments that will provide us with notice and assurance of the ability to conduct future 
federal consistency reviews for any activity affecting the coastal zone.  This commitment will 
continue to afford us the opportunity to assure that future activities would not adversely 
affect public access and recreation, sensitive habitats, air and water quality, or other 
coastal zone resources.  These review procedures would supplement the measures already 
included in BLM’s RMPA for imposing lease stipulations (including but not limited to 
Controlled Surface Use, Timing Limitations/Seasonal Restrictions, and/or No Surface 
Occupancy Stipulations), and as further described in Appendix C of the RMPA,1 as well 
as the other review procedures that would be in place as described in Appendix J of the 
RMPA.2 
 
Under the federal consistency regulations, a negative determination can be submitted for an 
activity "which is the same as or similar to activities for which consistency determinations 
have been prepared in the past."  We agree with BLM’s determination that the proposed 
activities, with the commitments for future coordination, combined with the low likelihood of 
activities affecting or within the coastal zone occurring, is similar to previous Commission 
and Commission staff concurrences with the above-described U.S. Forest Service 
consistency and negative determinations (Consistency Determinations CD-028-85, CD-065-84,  

                                                 
1 https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-
office/projects/lup/67003/172414/209587/Appendix_C_Central_Coast_Oil_and_Gas_Stipulations_and_Mi
tigation.pdf 
 
2 https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-
office/projects/lup/67003/172421/209594/Appendix_J_Regulatory_Environment.pdf 

https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/projects/lup/67003/172414/209587/Appendix_C_Central_Coast_Oil_and_Gas_Stipulations_and_Mitigation.pdf
https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/projects/lup/67003/172414/209587/Appendix_C_Central_Coast_Oil_and_Gas_Stipulations_and_Mitigation.pdf
https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/projects/lup/67003/172414/209587/Appendix_C_Central_Coast_Oil_and_Gas_Stipulations_and_Mitigation.pdf
https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/projects/lup/67003/172421/209594/Appendix_J_Regulatory_Environment.pdf
https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/projects/lup/67003/172421/209594/Appendix_J_Regulatory_Environment.pdf
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and CD-048-83, and Negative Determination ND-058-85). We therefore concur with your  
negative determination made pursuant for 15 CFR Section 930.35 of the NOAA 
implementing regulations. Please contact Mark Delaplaine at (415) 904-5289, if you have 
any questions regarding this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 (for) JOHN AINSWORTH 

Executive Director 
 
Attachments:   
 

1) BLM Map Showing Coastal Zone, and Alternative F (the “Preferred” Alternative)  
2) FEIS/RMPA Figure 5-1:  Reasonable Development Scenario  

 
cc:   North Central Coast District 
 Central Coast District 
  



 



 

  


